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The Cochran House is located in a residential section in northwest Bloomington. The

1850 structure is situated on a large lot at the cornmer of Rogers and Eighth Streets. The
two-story structure is a five bay Greek Revival house with an entrance in the center bay.
The brick walls are laid in Flemish bond on the front and in common bond on the sides;
the bricks rest on a foundation of limestone blocks.

The Greek Revival influence can be seen in the rectangular side lights and transom which
frame the main door. There is a porch with square columns, pilasters, and a stone
block foundation. The double hung windows have four over four lights, shutters, and
plain stone lintels and sills. A plain cornice with double brackets support a wood
shingle roof. The brackets and front porch were probably added at the same time in the
last quarter of the nineteenth century. Two flush gable chimneys at each end of the
house complete the symmetry of the front elevation,

The north and south sides of the main block each have one window toward the rear on the
ground floor, 'two attic vents, and two basement windows. The gable ends have boxed
cornices with returns and double brackets.

A five bay, two-story section on the rear gives the house an "L" shape. This portion
has two chimneys and windows with the same treatment as those on the front elevation,
except for the shutters. The north side of this section has three entrances with rec~
tangular transoms above the doors. The south side has a frame, two-story porch which is
enclosed with sheets of plexiglass. A two-story frame section fills out the southwest
corner of the house. While the two-story porch duplicates one which was added in the
1860's, the frame and brick extension of the structure was made in 1976.

The interior contains the origipal woodwork and ten fireplaces... .The bagement is.unusual
in that it has two kitchens with cooklng fireplaces and brick baklng ovens.

A number of alterations have been made to the structure. The south porch was added in
the 1860's while the brackets and front porch date from later in the 1800's. 1In 1910
the house was converted to an apartment house and many interior partitions were installed,.
After deteriorating badly in the 1970's, the structure was carefully restored in 1976.
The interior partitions were removed and a wood shingle roof matching the original re-
placed a metal roof which had been installed around the turn of the century. Original
doors, shutters, brackets and moldings were repaired and, where necessary, replaced.
The south porch was rebuilt to match the 1860's addition, and the rear section was
extended. A parking lot was constructed on the west and north sides of the property,
and a scalloped wooden fence was constructed to match one which surrounded the property
in the late 1800'3.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Although the Helton~Lindley House has historical associations with several notable
nineteenth century residents of Bloomington, the structure is significant primarily for
its architecture. It is one of the better examples of a large, Greek Revival house in
Bloomington. The Greek Revival influence can be seen in the window and door arrange-
ment, the boxed cornice with returns on the side, and transom and side lights. The
front porch and double brackets were later nineteenth century modernizations which
complement the original Greek Revival style.

James Cochran

The Helton-Lindley House was built in 1849-50 by James Cochran, a prosperous liquor
merchant, miller, landowner and cabinetmaker, who was born in Conmmecticut and came to
Bloomington in the 1830's. Although he was 62 when the house was built, he had a younger
wife and three children which, no doubt, accounts for the spacious living quarters.

He was a man of means in the community, and his house reflected his stature. The fine
~interior woodwork resulted from his experience in cabinet making. When Cochran died
within a year of building the house, his widow sold the property to Bloomington

merchant Andrew Helton.
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Helton had moved from Kentucky and founded Heltonville in 1839 before moving to
Bloomingtbn ih the '1840's.” ' H& became a prosperous m111er,'merchant, and 1andowner
Helton and his wife, Hannah, had eleven children, one of whom (Michael) was a trustee
of Indiana University in 1856

In 1869 Heltof sold the holse to Paris Dunning, Governor of Indiana in 1848-49, and
president of the Indiana University Board of Trustees in 1838. After several months
Dunning sold the house to Samuel H. Buskirk, a Bloomington attorney. In 1872 Buskirk
sold the property to Jesse Hinds, who lost the property in a mortgage sale to Thomas
Owens in 1884.

In 1888 Hiram Lindley bought the structure from Owens. Lindley's grandfather was

Jonathan Lindley, who had developed much of stuth central Indiana. Hiram was alsuccess—

ful Bloomington pharmacist, owning the city's flrst drug store. Among Lindley's child-

ren was a son, Ernest Hiram, who graduated from Indiana University and taught there 24

» years before going on to the presidency of the University of Idaho and the chancellor-

. ship of the University of Kansas. This distinguished service at the three universities
resulted in having buildings at each campus named for him.

During the Lindley ownership of the house (1888-1910), early meetings of the I.U.
Chapter of Kappa Alpha Theta national sorority were held at the house.

The house passed out of the Lindley family in 1910 and went through a succession of

owners. One of these owners partitioned the rooms and established Homelawn Apartments
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in the structure. Although the apartment started with a good reputation, it deterior-
ated and became known as "Monon Flats," a haven for railroaders and drifters. More
recently it housed a bicyecle repair shop until it was declared unfit for habitation.
It was scheduled f@y . demolition when it was purchased in 1976 by the Monroe Guaranty
Insurance Company. Throughout 1976 Monroe Guaranty accomplished what many were
convinced was the impossible-—restoration of the Helton-Lindley House.




